DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning
Phone (434) 246-1043

Fax (434) 246-2175

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA
P.0.B0X 1397 ~ 20135 PRINCETON ROAD
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884-0397
www.sussexcountyva.gov

Sussex County Planning Commission Meeting
Monday, April 1, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.
General District Courtroom at Sussex Judicial Center
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex, VA 23884

Agenda

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. None

D. PUBLIC HEARING
a. None

E. OLD BUSINESS
a. Evergreen Acres “South” Section 2 Subdivision Plat

b. Blackwater Solar Rezoning Application — ZA-#2024-02
c. Blackwater Solar Conditional Use Permit Application — CUP #2024-01

F. NEW BUSINESS
a. Planning Commission 2023 Annual Report — (to be distributed for discussion at the meeting)

b. Zoning Ordinance Amendments — (to be distributed for discussion at the meeting)

G. ADJOURNMENT

“Good things are happening in Sussex County... Join Team Sussex!”



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning
Phone (434) 246-1043

Fax (434) 246-2175
www.sussexcountyva.gov

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA
P.0.BOX 1397 ~ 20135 PRINCETON ROAD
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884-0397

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 27, 2024
TO: Planning Commission Members
FROM: Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning and Zoning

SUBJECT: Blackwater Solar Rezoning and Conditional Use Permit Applications

The Planning Commission held a joint public hearing with the Board of Supervisors on March
25, 2024 on the Blackwater Solar rezoning and conditional use permit (cup) applications. The
Commission deferred action on the applications until the Commission’s regular meeting on April
1,2024.

Attached is the summary of public comments received during the March 25" public hearing, as
well as written public comments received since the public hearing.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 434-246-1043 or
bwalkup{@sussexcountyva.gov.

“Good things are happening in Sussex County... Join Team Sussex!”






Public Comments Received During March 25, 2024 Joint Public Hearing on Blackwater Solar

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7}

8)

Rezoning and Conditional Use Permit Applications

Kim Trimmer — Wanted to get out of VA Beach. Bought property across from 1200 acres on
Brittle’s Mill Road. Was told she would always be a “come here” when she purchased the
property from Stanley Travis. Soon after, she was diagnosed with cancer, her husband has PTSD.
Having a solar farm across from her home would be disruptive while under construction and
affect the resale of her property.

Susan Stone — Wakefield District — Opposed - Concerned about deforestation which results in
more carbon dioxide due to fewer trees. Trees also help stop erosion and denuded property
leads to more erosion. Herbicides cause soil compaction, over time soils will be impacted by
substances left from the structures.

Leverette Pope — Opposed - Concerned with safety, the size and the battery storage. Volunteer
fire fighters are going away so how will batteries be fought. Prisons haven’t help, solar panels
will not help. Waverly Solar is an example of what happens when we receive 5 to 6 inches of
water.

Mayor Brian Laine and Councilwoman Frances Chambers — The Town of Wakefield unanimously
adopted a resolution in opposition to the project. The project is not in compliance with the
Wakefield Small Area Plan, it is only % mile from the town limits, survey results showed residents
are against solar. Why would the County consider an application this large? The solar industry
has hazards, i.e. fire. Where will the water come from? The town provided 2 deputies to the
Sheriff and there is no EMS on this side of the County. Who pays for damage to the roads, etc.,
$250,000 is not enough. Solar energy does not lower costs and does not need to become
revenue for Sussex for 13 miles of solar. It raises rates.

Lane Chambers — Decision will affect Sussex for generations to come.

Meade Fronfelter — Yale District - Concerned with devastating effects of existing solar. There are
other alternatives. 3500 acres owned by County bringing no income.

Molly Dowless — Owns land in Wakefield. Still a massive project. She was offered $2.5 mil. and
said “no”. Will destroy thousands of acres of forest/farm land, bad for wildlife, does not conform
to the Comp Plan, sighting agreement is a bribe, estimates 13 square miles of solar will be
impacted, Clenera will be making money off the backs of the rural counties, 250 people stood in
opposition,

Seth Adams — hunter and agricultural employee — Vote “no” on Blackwater and all other solar
projects. Land is non-renewable, will never return to its original state. It affects soil, wetlands,



crops timber and causes runoff. What will happen in 50 years? The project does not benefit the
County or citizens. Listen to taxpayers and voting citizens.

9} David Peck — Mostly concerned with battery storage being the most dangerous part and it being
next to the town. More fires caused by batteries per statistics. 12-month construction is
aggressive, $250,000 is not enough. The company is owned by a company in Israel and is not in
good financial condition.

10) Janet Barnette — Not present

11) B. J. Jackson - Lives 4 miles away, ran the VA Diner in 1994, landfill was supposed to be here 10-
12 years, it's now 30 years.

12} Franklin Dowless — The Board of Supervisors elected to represent interest of citizens. The room
is not divided, there is no other side that are all in favor.

13) Perry Bradshaw — Lifelong resident, loves and is interested in agricultural and residents. Solar is
not the best renewable, nuclear is and would provide more jobs.

14) David Slaybaugh — 20-year resident and member of a hunt club. The County has a shrinking tax
base. EMS has a fast response time. The project has willing participants.

15) David Shields — The hunt club was accommodated and project will be very helpful and not
impactful.

16) David Steele — Not present

17) Margaret Drewry - Lived here 30 years, agrees with public comment. Has PTSD from 23 years in
the army, Iraqi vet. Family in the lumber business in another state, she is a cancer survivor. Does
not want to live next door to a solar farm. When the lumber company cut the forest, it brought
bugs and there was a bear in her pasture because he had no where to go. The hunt club
property was obliterated and they feed to the poor.

18) Blake Cox — A resident of Chesterfield County and co-founder of Energy Right, an organization
that keeps its eye on property rights. The project is an economic growth opportunity that does
not strain public services, can lower taxes and doesn’t just benefit just 1 person. Urged to move
forward with project.

19) Camille Kenatzski — Not present
20) Walter Lanier — Opposed - Population continues to shrink due to landfill, prisons and hog farms,

The project will bring money in short term but decreases long term. It will impact to property
values and not a good fit due to size and location. Hopes Board doesn’t approve.



21) Buddy Faison - Opposed - Passaluka Hunt Club member, worked in local government for 20
years, handout distributed and referenced page 3. Swamp runs to 2 major water systems, land
eliminated is actually wetlands and can’t be developed. Where will wildlife go. Company doing
a snow job and making lots promises, but it will be just the opposite. They are going to sell the
project, who will verify that obligations are fulfilled.

22) Terrie Foster — Owns property in Waverly, lives in Surry County - Surry County has been ruined
with solar. 12 jobs will be guards, others will be brough from North Carolina. Will disturb
wetlands and cause stormwater erosion to properties. Where is energy going, is it coming to
Sussex? The project will destroy wildlife and agricultural fields and will not help climate control.

23) David Tucker - Isle of Wight County - Professional engineer with solar experience, testified
before the SCC. Solar farms are failing in performance, Dominion Energy has 21 solar facilities,
PIM is losing sclar capacity at other renewable energy sites, utility bills will increase. Solena is an
Israeli company.

24) Lance Trgina - Opposed - Been in Wakefield since 1981, the project is not going to benefit the
County, will bring no jobs, money will not last forever.

25) Craig Newten — Wildlife fencing will trap and injure deer, goats chew grass, posts are driven with
concrete footers, galvanized pipe will affect wells. Sussex is being sold a bill of goods, not backed
up.

26) Tim Casey — Not present
27) Kevin Johnson — Not present

28) Gene Rickmond — Has done solar construction for 10 years, supports solar farms and energy, has
seen downfall with property in Surry next to solar. Encouraged Board to visit Surry site. PC needs
to take 6 to 8 months to consider, panels have life expectancy of 10 years. Compared money to
land value increases since 1989, 3 miles is minute, solar only absorbs 17 to 20% of sun’s energy.

29) Mark Owen - Turkey Pen Road — Ancestors from here living off land, destroys huge section of
land, concerned with water runoff. Penny wise and dollar foolish if approved.

30) Chester Carter - Lifelong resident of Stony Creek — Opposed - Voted for landfill 31 years ago,
never met expectation. Board of Supervisors has sold out County for 30+ years, food tax should
have been passed, has towed electrician cars, green energy is fine but not the gospel. U.S. is
selling out to China. Temperature will go up 5 to 7 degrees, supports green energy but solar is
not the answer.

31) Chris Thompson — Citizens Against Industrial Solar — Concerned with landowner rights.
Questions the science and the ability to turn land back to original condition. Toxic chemicals leak
from weak spots in the modules, tornado damage, need to protect well water. Farming and



timber industry is being left behind, citizens will leave and farm and timber land will decrease.
Vote “no”.

32) Darren Strong - Cabin Point Road — Quoted 1776 Declaration of Independence. When
government does not represent the people, they should be unseated.



Beverlz WalkuE

From: Tom Weirich <tomandiamaboy@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:05 PM

To: Beverly Walkup

Subject: Wakefield Blackwater solar power project

You don't often get email from tomandiamaboyi@yahoo.com. Learn why this is importani

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless
you know the content is safe.

Greetings,

My name is Thomas F. Weirich and live at 112 Wilson Ave Wakefield VA 23888. ] agree with the
Blackwater solar power project. The benefits to the community is immeasurable. | have many more neighbors
that agree with the solar project that didn't show up on the 25th Mar meeting. I hope the Solar project goes
forward.

V/r Thomas F. Weirich

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conguer







Beverlz WalkuE

From: Tom Weirich <tomandiamaboy@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Beverly Walkup

Subject: Re: Wakefield Blackwater solar power project

You don't ofien get emait from tomandiamaboyiiyahoo.com. Learn why this is important
B yiety

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless
you know the content is safe.

Greetings again,

I was going over or reviewing what happened at the Blackwater solar power meeting last night, I am concerned
that the representatives for the town of Wakefield (Mayor, and board members) were not honest with Sussex
County. Before the meeting, the town of Wakefield gave numerous phone calls to residents of the importance
of the 25th meeting. Not once before the meeting, the town of Wakefield didn't express clearly to residents an
objection of Blackwater Solar power project. As with most residents, I didn't know. I was totally surprised by
the amount of organized resistance there was. Can a investigation be brought to authorities? Thank you for
your time.

V/r Thomas F Weirich

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conguer

On Mon, Mar 25, 2024 at 10:04 PM, Tom Weirich
<tomandiamaboy@yahoo.com> wrote:

Greetings,

My name is Thomas F. Weirich and live at 112 Wilson Ave Wakefield VA 23888. 1 agree with the
Blackwater solar power project. The benefits to the community is immeasurable. I have many more neighbors
that agree with the solar project that didn't show up on the 25th Mar meeting. I hope the Solar project goes
forward.

V/r Thomas F. Weirich

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer







Page |1

STAFF REPORT
APPLICATION SUMMARY:
Applicant: Robert E., Jr. and Linda M. Forehand
Location: The property is located on the northeast side of Cabin Point

Road (Rt. 602) approximately 1000 feet from the
intersection of Railroad Bed Road (Rt. 637) The rear of the
lots abuts Evergreen Acres “South” Section 1 having
frontage on Railroad Bed Road.

Parcel Record Numbers: T. P. #36-A-2

Proposal: Plat of Evergreen Acres “South” Section 2
ELECTION DISTRICT:

Courthouse Election District
BACKGROUND:

According to minutes provided by the owner/developer, the Board of Supervisors adopted
an Interim Real Estate Subdivision Development Resolution adopted October 19, 2006,
recognizing that the County was undergoing unprecedented development pressures due to
new residential subdivisions and that the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning and Subdivision
Ordinances did not address the new residential subdivision development occurring in the
County and the impact of these residential subdivision developments and incidental issues
in a detailed or comprehensive manner.

It was further stated that the absence of clear direction in the Comprehensive Plan made it
difficult to review and evaluate new residential development and could cause the County’s
policy on these issues be developed by a series of ad hoc decisions upon individual
applications. The resolution resolved that the Board hereby pass and implement the interim
development resolution and establish a temporary procedure regarding the receipt, process
and approval of any application for new residential subdivision with the County
commencing October 20, 2006. It was further resolved; however, that the resolution shall
not apply, given that the following proposed residential subdivisions within the county, by
and through its developers, have already submitted preliminary plans to the to the Sussex
County Planning Office, which included Evergreen Acres, Phases II and IIL.

Evergreen Acres “South” Section 1 was recorded August 2019.

8. Walkup, April 1,2024 PC Mtg,



Page |3

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Based upon the history of the project, and the Board minutes concerning the interim
development resolution, Staff recommends approval of the plat and surety.

ATTACHMENTS:

» Proposed Plat of Evergreen Acres “South” Section 2

» Interim Development Resolution and Board meeting minutes of October 20, 2006
» Plat of Evergreen Acres “South” Section |

» GIS/Zoning Maps

B. Walkup, April 1,2024 PC M1g.



= dNOYO SNOKWHNIL

o.. @

EREDRT ) A A gmhtﬁgg TTOL 1§ RN
£06-TOPRP:'N'{ Z 30 T133HS RSN
A0T=.T :dTVIE 2702 'Y JanV Aiva

VINIOWIA ‘ALNNOD X3SSNS
LORAASTO XITHI ANQLS

| ysudomang sus

TND HOAJMHI EAATION NOFRA WL

Yol WL
warO 10dp

o

T3040 WLLC-BL
THL Y G DAL TR

Aopuipe) | esmongsayuy |

BT Y ‘hioep vty | 908 B

L e ALl T fhindiai)

«HLNOS,, STHIV NITIDWIAI
POrds) BN TYLLS UCIERATUCO B B I RHUARID 8 AU sulieep
HRIAS [BNE masmtny | SUMEAD IUCIPRN, 10 SGEHIE Qs iy pRankide
= vy U I LOPROYTING U0 SOLRREI LY PRrEs| ] FEAGIOOR LOMINPQNS W)
ursiy obcmes
I 1) TN PO BABY 10U Op (R 10| UGS AR UOMHAPETS
DAY D41 LRI ST LG TURGSAED © 5 SIG), AJUNOD XBSENG » “FIOT O jo Aup TIY shn put A Japus g R RACcE S 10 Sl B 19 Juesaxd U £9 [uad ¥ 0 uoyudde
03 POUDIPSP 10U 1 DOTEIAPANS S)1 U] 39308 BxRad UL “LASAS PEal Hgnd - nc.u!.vo__nEBﬁS!z AJUNOD 3 VUM SUOEIAPGNS j0 Surnerd 200U} W13 8 SERK) S8 SROLRILITLTS DUT SUORIPUOT (I T59(UN
Tans W 10 SAIRPUNTS 238 Buigeadud 01 peo) mEApd A Copuetal senataia xawns j ArEoD S1A pol SsSTUIRID DU = 0mArdnS/io CseaLow U RS 1op0ci? GBS SIBUD LS o) WS pocuidy it Buiney o
UORENSUED S05 1502 1% AR 1 93450 SIBUMO ALsadaid PAPAD 18 J ALO DR 40 FUBURR S J0 12 (219G Puk $BpoyMOLN A0 3590 MR 01 T8y ANLAD AQNRY | e AYOTERE 3 10 KU SR LOSAPGITS o1 1 101 A 10} penry
S PN P BUCORG AL UHILM PROS [TALT HN UIEIIEL pUe JEda [jRyS. ILYIIAILINAD S, HOAIAUNS G B L] UOONUELD?) WS [S00NQ $EEMES 1BL) SOURITIES
L L UOISIAPGNS YT VA PUT PIQLOSSP LAy W 0u # RAUAON SRR SUORANB) Sl 40 OOT LORDSS O KRInG
Apadosd Mp BupAS UOISIAPGNS DIQIsap SADGR 4] UNIM AURUSIUITW PUB
Huepuers peos SUUIOU0D IFUE0XD J0 AJEORH AUR WOY SPOURDE JuRLBAcl "UOROYRIN0 T} LS
WS PUR €30{ STHULTY PIoY v pIIP 511 &) £anued gy, “Azmpen fouRR) 14 Py # BAGKKIE WP FELL "LE1-Ers (vOR) 'OT] BAREAA
PIES J0 [ORA0D 0 BOISTARGNS g 0y g 10 sulimag PRGUEN] ‘TZDL 00 0261 3SOV "LAMGIS JE05 Aq snoembel
Gty ASUROR JRUALAACE METE J0 [NPG] BU PuE (LOGA) LoneodsueL REAOH JO EIBOR S U SOUTICLIGC ) Bureq s PO FM USRI
10 prnuedag PRELA Byl A PIRERS SRURPUES MG 03 dn Aempoos mp Bulg a1, “FUCHUTHEAS LENE J0 )40 B0 B 0L of pasnbes You ) fusdliadeq
Agny 30 Agerued ) PUAIUY 10U S0P (SRS SKIL “UORREOTSE §BLMisuKy beisat Lo Al Ao Gy L usuadoARp [EpUeHEs K IHOY 1R LW ORI Uy
aqeapd e Uy USIIume YENaAR s Auddoud tes o AwKrsuodsad VEOE i ey - 50 (350V) BAZ |05 BSUD PAR;
MO B PROS DR JO BDURUIIUIRL YIS Sy "Pea PIUMNLIRL-IIEE ¥ 10U 5} pue Wiy tulizep Do o8 iyt emow i)
P aggaed B 5| LOSTAIPGNS T LUKINM DRSS #4) IRY] F0URUIIN UOISIAIRYNS = g waunb i Bl 0 #P0D B 10 STHL-T T LS Of JLmnd
Awnoy xossng sq Aq pannbos $2 30U 59Al5 Aquuey (S)I0Web L “Fl “BAAfiAA "AUROT) YRERNG J0 UNCT) BN A 10 S0 MRV 30 JGUR RS LS B O AN ALK SR LOMIDGNS ST
~Aadoud gﬂs%sggggg SO
g PAE ARL D YM TR TUIURISE SHUN0 I0 TUSUBEES BUSixa |[R MOUS 10U poap iq TTIT T o palamucs sps usipupons U LI PRORSUI Appadoud 8 ~beg
Ry ARul PUE J3DUK] FRA B JO UG HJ 0L Rascld s 1d SIgL T oL0)-0obwoioPLE WL !Hlﬁl%!ha!iﬁo_dﬂﬂwmwmuuiﬂs.ﬂuﬁ
ot £suug 4o o TLLIL 40 JUN0S RIOTON f UK YD ) 204 pascudde ¥ uof "
ALy A Wiy § BB [RYS 40 Bu Auy T
WSOl RIS WHUBRS 10S 'Od MIBN AQ PRI ST LVORY UMOYS SPUeTm “1T
0R/L/S PRED ¥ ST00 FOZDISH g
s, D) ORI R SOURITIY POOLY YTV F U0 UNOUl £ Bl pTRYy ._...1 B..__ui...lw
Eggxgtboﬁssgasgiigj n E
“SSugu oy Buiuez 3 o] k- L ET G 0D
*eweng 0 AUNG S17 € LUOJUC € 8 S| BUIPHDG v iseun] BUIPING 6 iz g@mmTl Tl [ =813 NOETH NGO A
T1 550740 J2QWIN B nt.wv.s ;0 ]
SaEg seE peoy ebevieg @f. =
RIS WEAL TIIMIS 9
W g S S g a3 10gA kit
SL6ET ‘vA 'I0SS 0UNd g AVD HL
0507 %00 "O'd Wi 4
N 38
HBUMG L] JREHHO YR
~(¥)-9F 'ON FuRd X0L '
-y Bupuez
1epUIpIEIY Ajnwed 3buis tesn 1
S3EON TvEdNaD xwa Bupma jo 15324

00T=_3 TIVIE dv ALINDIA fy T HOTINES JHANOS. SRV NETUBHIAT F¢ PReUBISIP PUR 553 S0 3.0w FIEE GETLE
wd nﬁjﬂﬁm\.ﬂmﬂwﬁm H:uu.r_nﬁﬂ 20 ﬁouoﬂah Buyueaund 10K A UO UMOLS ST PUR JO UOGINPANE A 1241 ‘Russad 3SI) AQ U3 (IR MO

pem i ||..|I||]|
AVAOUAAY 40 JLVOI4dIiHaD NOILvDIAd3d Pue INISNOD S.HINMO




T A NOD | UORPRNTT G VD | Z77 § F ARG

- dNOYD SNOWMNIL

....

T06-T090r W ( T30 LS AT
007=,7 IWIS | Lt0¢ 67 Sy Alva

VINIDYIA ‘ALNNOD XASSNS
21ODAISIA HITUD ANOLS
T NOILD3S
wHLINOS. STUIV NITUDYIAZ

N0 MU GIATEON MIEELA WOL

iy it bt ftdaiill s
SEDET wh Wit vy | g0y T Lk R8N0 14tr
¥

iT




At a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Sussex

; d f

held at the Courthouse thereof, on the 19% ay o October 2006,

PRESENT: VOTE:
Chatlie E. Caple, Jr. aye
William J. Collins, Jr. aye
Wayne M. Harrell aye
Alice W. Jones aye
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. aye

ABSENT:

C. Eric Fly

Interim Real Estate Subdivision Development Resolution

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR HARRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and
carried: RESOLVED WHEREAS, after the consideration of the information, statistical
real estate subdivision and other socio-economic data and upon the supplemental oral
report of the County Administrator and the Director of Planningto the Board of
Supervisors on October 19, 2006, at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors (the
“Board”), after due consideration and deliberation, the Board finds:

1. That currently Sussex County is undergoing unprecedented development
pressures due to new residential subdivisions; and that

2. That the County’s existing Comprehensive Plan and Zoning and Subdivision
Ordinances do not address the new residential subdivision development
occurring in the County and the impact of these residential subdivision
development and incidental issues in a detailed or comprehensive manner;
and that

3 The absence of clear direction in the Comprehensive Plan has made it
difficult to review and evaluate new residential subdivision development in a
manner which will lead to consistent results and could cause the County’s
policy on these issues being developed by a series of ad hoc decisions upon
individual applications; and that



Page 2: Interim Real Estate Subdivision Development Resolution, adopted by
Sussex County Board of Supervisors, October 19, 2006

4, These factors, combined with the number, size and scope of proposed new
residential subdivision projects in the County, make it possible that projects
could be reviewed and approved or disapproved in a manner not consistent
with Sussex County’s long term needs and goals; and that

5. A temporary and interim cessation regarding the review and consideration of
any preliminary and/or final subdivision plats and any new residential
development and/or site plans and any new rezoning applications regarding any
new residential subdivisions, would provide an opportunity for the citizens
of Sussex County, acting through their elected and appointed officials, to
evaluate and consider amendments to the County’s Comprehensive
Plan and Zoning Ordinance and to enact such amendments.

6. That the Board of Supervisors also finds that this temporary measure

regarding new real estate subdivision development will leave owners

of residentially zoned real estate parcels with a variety of permitted,

conditional and other development uses available as development

options which will be unaffected by the imposition of this temporary

interim development measure regarding real estate sub divisions
measure.

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) has directed the
Sussex County Planning Commission and the Director of Planning to undertake an
examination of the impact of new residential development within the County’s
geographical borders, including, but not limited to, the impacts on public facilities and
surrounding lands and improvements, and to present its findings and recommendations
to the Board of Supervisors, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to allow sufficient time to conduct an orderly
examination of the impact of such new residential developments in order to develop
proposals to adequately address any such impacts and to assure the ongoing legal and
factual appropriateness of the County’s existing land use regulations and the need, if
any, for the amendment of its Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA, does hereby pass and implement this interim
development Resolution and it is hereby established the following temporary procedure
regarding the receipt, processing, and approval of any applications for any use permits,
or amendments to use permits, for new residential subdivisions within the County of
Sussex geographical boundaries which shall commence at 8:00 a.m. the 20® day of
October 2006; and that:



Page 3: Interim Real Estate Subdivision Development Resolution, adopted by
Sussex County Board of Supervisors, October 19, 2006

Section 1:

(A) The Sussex County Planning Commission and the County’s Director of Planning shall not
accept, review or continue to review any preliminary and/or final subdivision plats and any
new residential development and/or site plans and any new rezoning applications regarding
any new residential subdivisions.

(B) The Sussex County Board of Supervisors and the Sussex County Planning Commission shall
not hold any public hearings upon any residential subdivision development rezoning applications
which incorporate in whole or in part proposals to construct any new residential subdivision excepting
that residential subdivision as identified in subsection (©) ofthis Resolution.

(C) The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply. given that the following
proposed residential subdivisions, within the County, by and through its developers, have
already submitted preliminary plans to the Sussex County Planning Office, to-wit:

(1) Sylvan Acres

(2) Cabin Point East

(3)  Cabin Point West

4) Sussex Pines North

(5) Sussex Pines South

(6) Sebera-Phase 111

(7)  Courthouse Estates

(8)  Cabin Point Pines

)] Scott’s Estate

(10)  Oakridge Estates

(11)  Drumwright Estates-Phase One
(12)  Evergreen Acres-Phase II & Phase III
(13) Pine Acres

(14) Rowanty Creek Bluff

(15)  Spring Creek Estates

Further, pursuant to Virginia Code section 15.2-2244, family divisions of land pursuant
to the previously stated statute and also single lot sub-divisions shall also be exempt from
the provisions of this Resolution,

(D) The Sussex County Planning Commission and its Director of Planning shall institute
such steps as it deems necessary to determine whether the Sussex County Comprehensive
Plan, land use regulations, Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances and should be amended to
address the issues raised by the growth of residential subdivision developments in
Sussex County, Virginia and shall further review and devise an “impact study” for
consideration by the Board of Supervisors. In addition, the Planning Commission and
the County’s Director of Planning shall submit one or more reports to the Board of



Page 4: Interim Real Estate Subdivision Development Resolution, adopted by
Sussex County Board of Supervisors, October 19, 2006

Supervisors, in writing, on or before the 19" day of April 2007, containing such
recommendations as it deems appropriate, in all areas of review as stated in this
Resolution.

(E) Absent further action by the Board of Supervisors, the provisions of this Resolution
shall lapse and be of no further effect as of twelve months after the effective date of its
adoption.

Section 2.

The County Administrator, or her designate, is directed to prepare a copy of this
Resolution and cause the same to be forwarded to the Chairman and each member of the
Sussex County Planning Commission and to the Director of Planning and the Sussex
County Building Official and any other person or entity which it may be appropriate to
forward said Resolution.

A COPY TESTE:

“Moary, 8~?&d«¢
MarﬂE. Jones, (Zlerk



Page S: Minutes of the October 19, 2006 Sussex County Board of
Supervisors meeting

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

Voting aye: Supervisors Caple, Collins, Harrell, Jones, Tyler
Voting nay: none
Absent: Supervisor Fly

VACo Annual Conference

County Administrator Jones reported that there is information in the Board packet
regarding the position of Secretary/Treasurer for the Board of Directors of the VA
Association of Counties and also the voting credentials forms. Also included with that
information is a copy of a letter from Isle of Wight Board Chairman, Thomas J. Wright in
support of The Honorable Phillip A. Bradshaw, III for the Secretary/Treasurer position.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR HARRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and
carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby supports The
Honorable Phillip A. Bradshaw III's candidacy for the position of Secretary/Treasurer of
the Virginia Association of Counties.

Voting aye: Supervisors Caple, Collins, Harrell, Jones, Tyler

Voting nay: none

Absent: Supervisor Fly

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR CAPLE, seconded by SUPERVISOR HARRELL and
carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of
Mr. William J. Collins, Jr. as the voting delegate for Sussex County at the Virginia
Association of Counties Annual Meeting to be held November 14, 2006 meeting.

Voting aye: Supervisors Caple, Collins, Harrell, Jones, Tyler

Voting nay: none

Absent: Supervisor Fly

Chairman Collins reported that Surry County Supervisor Judy Lyttle is running for the
Region One seat.

Residential Development Moratorium

County Administrator Jones advised that staff is requesting that the Board of Supervisors
adopt a resolution restricting residential land development in the County for a period not
to exceed 12 months to allow staff time to properly review and amend the County’s
existing land use regulations (Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances) and to perform a
fiscal impact analysis and cash proffer policy for adoption by the Board.

County Attorney Henry Thompson has prepared a draft resolution that prohibits staff
from accepting any new preliminary and/or final subdivision plats and any new
residential development/site plans.



e

Page 6: Minutes of the October 19, 2006 Sussex County Board of
Supervisors meeting

However, staff requests that family divisions of land in accordance with Section 15.2-
2244 of the Code of Virginia be exempt from any restrictions. Also, staff is requesting
that the following proposed developments be exempt from the restrictions as preliminary
plans have been submitted by developers to the Planning Office for review: Sylvan
Acres, Cabin Point East, Cabin Point West, Sussex Pines North, Sussex Pines South,
Sebera-Phase 11I, Courthouse Estates, Cabin Point Pines, Scott’s Estates, Oakridge
Estates, Drumwright Mill Estates-Phase I, Evergreen Acres-Phase II and Phase III, Pine
Acres, Rowanty Bluff and Spring Creek Estates.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR HARRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and
carried: RESOLVED that after the consideration of the information, statistical real estate
subdivision and other socio-economic data and upon the supplemental oral reports of the
County Administrator and the Director of Planning to the Board of Supervisors on
October 19, 2006, at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”), after
due consideration and deliberation, the Board finds:

1. That currently Sussex County is undergoing unprecedented development
pressures due to new residential subdivisions; and that

2. That the County’s existing Comprehensive Plan and Zoning and Subdivision
Ordinances do not address the new residential subdivision development
occurring in the County and the impact of these residential subdivision
development and incidental issues in a detailed or comprehensive manner;
and that

3. The absence of clear direction in the Comprehensive Plan has made it
difficult to review and evaluate new residential subdivision development in a
manner which will lead to consistent results and could cause the County’s
policy on these issues being developed by a series of ad hoc decisions upon
individual applications; and that

4. These factors, combined with the number, size and scope of proposed new
residential subdivision projects in the County, make it possible that projects
could be reviewed and approved or disapproved in a manner not consistent
with Sussex County’s long term needs and goals; and that

5. A temporary and interim cessation regarding the review and consideration of
any preliminary and/or final subdivision plats and any new residential
development and/or site plans and any new rezoning applications regarding any
new residential subdivisions, would provide an opportunity for the citizens
of Sussex County, acting through their elected and appointed officials, to
evaluate and consider amendments to the County’s Comprehensive
Plan and Zoning Ordinance and to enact such amendments.



Page 7: Minutes of the October 19, 2006 Sussex County Board of
Supervisors meeting

6. That the Board of Supervisors also finds that this temporary measure
regarding new real estate subdivision development will leave owners
of residentially zoned real estate parcels with a variety of permitted,
conditional and other development uses available as development
options which will be unaffected by the imposition of this temporary
interim development measure regarding real estate subdivisions
measure.

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) has directed the
Sussex County Planning Commission and the Director of Planning to undertake an
examination of the impact of new residential development within the County’s
geographical borders, including, but not limited to, the impacts on public facilittes and
surrounding lands and improvements, and to present its findings and recommendations
to the Board of Supervisors, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board to allow sufficient time to conduct an orderly
examination of the impact of such new residential developments in order to develop
proposals to adequately address any such impacts and to assure the ongoing legal and
factual appropriateness of the County’s existing land use regulations and the need, if
any, for the amendment of its Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA, does hereby pass and implement this interim
development resolution and it is hereby established the following temporary procedure
regarding the receipt, processing, and approval of any applications for any use permits,
or amendments to use permits, for new residential subdivisions within the County of
Sussex geographical boundaries which shall commence at 8:00 a.m. the 20™ day of
October 2006; and that:

Section 1:

(A) The Sussex County Planning Commission and the County’s Director of Planning shall not
accept, review or continue to review any preliminary and/or final subdivision plats and any
new residential development and/or site plans and any new rezoning applications regarding
any new residential subdivisions.

(B) The Sussex County Board of Supervisors and the Sussex County Planning Commission shall

not hold any public hearings upon any residential subdivision development rezoning applications
which incorporate in whole or in part proposals to construct any new residential subdivision excepting
that residential subdivision as identified in subsection (C) of this Resolution.

(C) The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply, given that the following
proposed residential subdivisions, within the County, by and through its developers, have
already submitted preliminary plans to the Sussex County Planning Office, to-wit:



Page 8: Minutes of the October 19, 2006 Sussex County Board of
Supervisors meeting

(1) Sylvan Acres

(2) Cabin Point East

(3) Cabin Point West

4) Sussex Pines North

(5) Sussex Pines South

(6) Sebera-Phase 111

(7 Courthouse Estates

(8) Cabin Point Pines

(9 Scott’s Estate

(10}  Oakridge Estates

(11} Drumwright Estates-Phase |
(12)  Evergreen Acres-Phase Il & Phase 111
(13) Pine Acres

(14) Rowanty Creek Bluff

(15) Spring Creek Estates

Further, pursuant to Virginia Code section 15.2-2244, family divisions of land pursuant
to the previously stated statute and also single lot subdivisions shall also be exempt from
the provisions of this resolution.

(D) The Sussex County Planning Commission and its Director of Planning shall institute
such steps as it deems necessary to determine whether the Sussex County Comprehensive
Plan, land use regulations, Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances and should be amended to
address the issues raised by the growth of residential subdivision developments in
Sussex County, Virginia and shall further review and devise an “impact study” for
consideration by the Board of Supervisors. In addition, the Planning Commission and
the County’s Director of Planning shall submit one or more reports to the Board of
Supervisors, in writing, on or before the 19" day of April, 2007, containing such
recommendations as it deems appropriate, in all areas of review as stated in this resolution.

(E) Absent further action by the Board of Supervisors, the provisions of this resclution
shall lapse and be of no further effect as of twelve months after the effective date of its
adoption.

Section 2.

The County Administrator, or her designate, is directed to prepare a copy of this
resolution and cause the same to be forwarded to the Chairman and each member of the
Sussex County Planning Commission and to the Director of Planning and the Sussex
County Building Official and any other person or entity which it may be appropriate to
forward said resolution.

Voting aye: Supervisors Caple, Collins, Harrell, Jones, Tyler

Voting nay: none

Absent: Supervisor Fly



— T T st ke
b
h ‘.\l o
A
e .,
¢l
3
%,
0,

l. }”z i
I!" il

% 3
EVERCREEN ACRES “SOUTH'
SECTION 1

PLAT BOQK 24 vace TV

P

gy

0
-
of Pamn
Aot depel  Asgmst |, FOSP  AE
f 4
j

prreied p———,
. .

vimcmoa
oy

\ e |
Igisi Ef E
ik iy
i!i i A

- G
G




aydeiboed BB | SAMASN YASN MEBING SH5uS) SN 'SAN "YdI 'SOHSN VSYNALINW Ul "$eBouss| 080 ydeiSsjes "UILLIES) WOLLIC) 'UST YOSOIN ‘depsensuRdo @ NIDA ‘soinguue) sdery Aunwwoe) usa | vindd 'SOSN VDN 'YSYN 1S3
sepiingddy qam SIDAIY

ke NN iy R congr S Mg Asepunog Auno) == ssaippy
uny 2 se0 L0 0
wsg 5Z0 €10 0
gs0'sl:l Wd LS 12:L '¥20Z/Le/E




udriBoen) BIUBIA | SMISN YASN MBAING SNSUID SN “SdN 'Vd3 ‘SOSN 'VEYNALIW "u) 'seiBojpuyss) 089 'ydains|es “LILLIED) "Wo| We) uST YOS 'de1Sansusdn & NIDA 'soinquIuer sdep Aunwiues us3 | YW ‘SOSM 'YON 'YSYN 'vs3

Jopiingddy Qo SIS0

UNUBD ‘WoLW0) UST NIDA ‘L0inquuo) sdey Amunuawed us3 INIDA}
womeN uoneuuo) udesbosn el 'YW 'SOSN 'YON 'YSYN 'Us3

wy 2’0 SE°0 L1°0 0

_|‘_|_4|LJ||I.J.I..FI1LI1_I..[_

wgo AN €Lo 0
950'8}:1

82-V-9¢€

Zi-V-9¢

0i-v-2¢

depy gap SIDUY

I

M

Buiuoz

Aepunog Aunod D ssaippy

s|@aied xe|

Speoy

Wd 9€'v2:} '¥202/L2/e




	Agenda PC- April 1
	Memorandum - Blackwater Solar
	Staff Report - Evergreen Acres South Section 2

